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August 4, 2014
Dr. Ann El-Moslimany
The Islamic School of Seattle
720 25th Avenue
Seattle, WA 98122

ECC File: W-52510EC-I

Subject:  Request for Access
720 25t Avenue
Seattle, Washington

Dear Dr. El-Moslimany:

ECC Horizon has tested soil and groundwater within the above referenced
property as described in our 1/21/10 and 10/30/13 access agreements with the
Islamic School of Seattle (ISS). We used the resulting information to help
characterize chlorinated solvent impacts at the adjoining Cherry Street Cleaners
site, which is located at 2510 East Cherry Street. This property on East Cherry
Street is owned by Vera Benton, who is responsible for remediating the impacts.

To remediate subsurface conditions in this matter, contaminated soils must be
excavated from the Cherry Street Cleaners property. To access those soils, however,
the excavation could extend up to 15 feet into the ISS property. Consequently, we
request permission to remove and replace soils in the southern portion of the ISS
property, if needed.

The planned remedial activities may be conducted for up to 6 weeks. Any areas of
the ISS property that are disturbed as a result of these activities will be restored.
Please be assured that we will cooperate with ISS in this regard.

To begin our work, we ask that you and/or the appropriate official(s) sign your
name(s) in the places provided on the following page. You may then return the
signed original document to us in the enclosed, self-addressed stamped envelope.
If you prefer, you may send a fax copy of the executed agreement to us as well.
Our fax number is (317) 595-9899. Alternatively, you may scan a signed copy of
the agreement into your computer and email it to us at
bdelaney@ecchorizon.com. Once we have received your written approval, we will
contact you to arrange a mutually agreeable time for the remedial activities.

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter and thank you for your continued
support as we remediate the Cherry Street Cleaners property. Should you have any
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questions or need for additional information, please contact our office at your
earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,
ECC Horizon

Iilliane €Dy .

William R. Delaney, Jr., P.G.
Senior Project Manager

cc: Vera Benton

Access Agreement for 720 25t Avenue, Seattle, WA

The undersigned representative(s) duly invested with appropriate authority
hereby grant to ECC Horizon access to the subject property for the purposes
described herein.

By: Ann El-Moslimany for The Islamic School of Seattle

Signature Date




